ASAN

ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

June 8, 2022

TO: Administration Committee
Orange County Sanitation District

FROM: Kelly A. Lore
Clerk of the Board

RE: LATE COMMUNICATION

The Clerk of the Board received communication from Assistant General Manager Lorenzo Tyner
after the publication of the agenda Item No. 7 presented to the OC San Administration Committee.
Changes are highlighted in red.

7. 2022-23 PROPERTY-LIABILITY INSURANCE RENEWALS

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend to the Board of Directors to:

Approve the Orange County Sanitation District FY 2022-23 Property-Liability Insurance
Renewals included in the FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24 Budget for the not-to-exceed amounts
specified below:

Property and Boiler & Machinery - Not to Exceed $-1.752;868 1,812,868
Excess General Liability Insurance - Not to Exceed $ 1,064,822
Excess Workers’ Compensation Insurance - Not to Exceed $ 343,000
Earthquake Insurance - Not to Exceed $ 131,927

TOTAL $-3,292,617 3,352,617



